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Preventing and responding to child sexual abuse

• Initiatives to support First Nations victim-survivors of child sexual abuse must be 
culturally appropriate and trauma-informed.

• The National Indigenous Australians Agency is implementing two measures under the 
National Strategy to Prevent and Respond to Child Sexual Abuse 2021-2030:
o a trauma aware, healing informed, and culturally appropriate resource to improve 

early disclosure experiences and access to specialist services for First Nations victim-
survivors.

o First Nations healing approaches for victim-survivors of child sexual abuse and their 
families (Supporting Healing for Families).

• The National Strategy addresses key recommendations of the Royal Commission into 
Institutional Responses into Child Sexual Abuse and was developed in partnership with 
state and territory governments, and in consultation with hundreds of stakeholders. Its 
implementation is led by the National Office for Child Safety within the Attorney-
General’s Department.
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From:
To: Broun, Jody
Subject: Re: meeting with Pat [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Friday, 4 November 2022 7:16:13 AM
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On 4 Nov 2022, at 5:33 am, Broun, Jody <Jody.Broun@niaa.gov.au> wrote:

OFFICIAL
Hi 
 
I am also wanting to discuss child sexual assault with Pat. 

 
Jody Broun
Chief Executive Officer
National Indigenous Australians Agency
p. (02) 6152 3955  a. Charles Perkins House, 16 Bowes Place Woden ACT 2606
 
Executive Assistant: 
Senior Executive Officer: 
 

 
The National Indigenous Australians Agency acknowledges the traditional owners of
country throughout Australia and their continuing connection to land, sea and
community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures and to their elders both past
and present.
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Healing programs
• Under the National Strategy to Prevent and Respond to Child Sexual Abuse,

the NIAA received:

o $10.9 million over four years (2021-25) for the Supporting Healing for
Families program to deliver First Nations-led, place-based healing
services for First Nations survivors of child sexual abuse and their families
in 5 locations across Australia.

▪ An Indigenous Expert Group oversights co-design and
implementation of the healing approaches. The group includes
SNAICC, The Healing Foundation, Gayaa Dhuwi Australia, and
NACCHO.

o $3.8 million over 4 years (2021-2025) to partner with First Nations experts
to design, pilot and evaluate a trauma-aware, healing-informed and
culturally appropriate national training package and resources to improve
early disclosures by, and access to specialist services for, First Nations
victim-survivors of child sexual abuse.
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Ben Burdon Social Policy 
Lara Wood Gladwin Families and Safety 

Strong Families
Justice Policy
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List of Documents

TOPIC LIST
LIB (QTB) Topic List

1. HOT ISSUES

1.03 Family Safety (including DV and child sexual abuse)

1.10 Stolen Generations

Document 9

FOI/2324/035

s22(1)

s22(1)

s22(1)

R
el

ea
se

d 
un

de
r t

he
 F

O
I A

ct
 b

y 
th

e 
 

N
at

io
na

l I
nd

ig
en

ou
s 

Au
st

ra
lia

ns
 A

ge
nc

y



LIB (QTB) Topic List - June 2023 SITTING

1. Hot Issues

1.03 Family Safety (including DV and child sexual abuse)

1.10 Stolen Generations
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FAMILY SAFETY
TALKING POINTS
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National Strategy to Prevent and Respond to Child Sexual Abuse
• $10.9 million over 4 years (2021-25) for Supporting Healing for Families 

- to co-design, deliver and evaluate First Nations-led, place-based 
healing services for First Nations survivors of child sexual abuse and 
their families.
o The funding is available in up to 5 locations – Alice Springs, Northern 

Territory; Derby, Western Australia; Latrobe, Victoria; Metro West 
Adelaide, South Australia; and Townsville, Queensland.

o An Indigenous Expert Group (IEG) of First Nations expert’s 
oversights co-design and implementation of the healing approaches. 
The group includes SNAICC – National Voice for Our Children, The 
Healing Foundation, Gayaa Dhuwi (Proud Spirit) Australia, and 
NACCHO.

• $3.8 million over 4 years (2021-2025) to design, pilot and evaluate a 
trauma-aware, healing-informed and culturally appropriate national 
training package and resources in partnership with First Nations experts 
for frontline health care workers. The training and resources will improve 
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early disclosure experiences of, and access to specialist services for, 
First Nations victim-survivors of child sexual abuse. 
o The NIAA has engaged SNAICC – National Voice for Our Children to 

deliver the co-designed service models for the Supporting Healing for 
Families program in the 5 locations and to develop the training 
package and resources for health work capability building. 
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SES Contact 
Officer: 

Lara Wood Gladwin
A/g Branch Manager, Families and Safety 

Mob: 

Cleared by: Andy Johnston
A/g Group Manager, Social Policy Group

Mob: 
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STOLEN GENERATIONS
TALKING POINTS
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SES Contact 
Officer: 

Erin Selmes 
Branch Manager
Territories Stolen Generations Redress Branch
Closing the Gap, Connection and Culture Group

Mob: 
Tel: 

Cleared by: Deborah Fulton
Group Manager
Closing the Gap, Connection and Culture

Mob: 
Tel: 02 6152 3122
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ATTACHMENT B: States and Territories Redress

Status of States and Territories Reparations/Redress Schemes/Class Actions
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List of Documents

TOPIC LIST
LIB (QTB) Topic List

At a Glance
At a Glance

1. HOT ISSUES

1.03 Family Safety (including DV and child sexual abuse)

1.10 Stolen Generations
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LIB (QTB) Topic List – Spring 2023 Sitting

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

(SHF) - to co-design, deliver and evaluate First Nations-led, place-based 
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
for frontline health care workers. These will improve early disclosure 
experiences of, and access to specialist services for, First Nations 
victim-survivors of child sexual abuse. 
o The NIAA has engaged SNAICC to deliver the co-designed service 

models for the SHF program in the 5 locations and to develop the 
training package and resources for health work capability building. 
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SES Contact 
Officer: 

Priya Powell
Branch Manager, Families and Safety 

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

Cleared by: Deborah Fulton Mob: 
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
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